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Karen Chafe

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 1:52 PM
To: CityClerk
Subject: (EXT) Re text amendments on day cares 

Respectfully request that all day cares whether they be business or at home care must have air conditioning. Many do 
not, even large business.  It is cruel and unsafe for the workers and children. Thank you  



Planning St. John’s: Text Amendment: Daycare Centre   

 

 

 

 

Types of Visitors: 

 Pageviews – the total number of times a page is loaded 

 Visits – the number of unique visits by an individual 

 Aware – visited at least one page 

 Informed – has taken the “next step” from being aware and clicked on something 

 Engaged – has contributed to a tool (e.g. survey, comment, question) 

 

 

 



Comments 

 

Survey Response 

Your comments What is your overall 
feedback of this application? 

Daycare should be regulated and municipal daycare should be on 
par with provincial regulations. 

Support 

I think it is a good idea. It gives consistency to the requirements.  
So would be less confusing to potential daycare providers. 

Support 

 

 


